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Re: Latinx Theatre Course Change

Fantastic news!
Approved.
Cx 

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2021, at 7:17 PM, Stratton, James A <jastratton@utep.edu> wrote: 

 Sorry, forgot to actually attach the proposal!

From: Stra�on, James A 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 6:16 PM 
To: Gole�, Cris�na 
Cc: Dominguez, Adriana; McKean, Kimberly A; Tsutsui, Hideaki; Herman, Crystal 
Subject: La�nx Theatre Course Change
 

Cris�na 

We are proposing to change the name of THEA 3335 from: 

Contemporary Hispanic Theatre and Drama to 

La�nx Theatre 

We are also giving a more current and relevant course descrip�on. 

If you approve, please reply all to this email and I will forward to the LACC for next mee�ng. 

Thanks 
Jay Stra�on 

Goletti, Cristina
Tue 5/11/2021 9:27 PM

To:Stratton, James A <jastratton@utep.edu>;

Cc:Dominguez, Adriana <adrianad@utep.edu>; McKean, Kimberly A <kamckean@utep.edu>; Tsutsui, Hideaki <htsutsui2@utep.edu>;
Herman, Crystal <gherman2@utep.edu>; strattoncoach@gmail.com <strattoncoach@gmail.com>;
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<Latinx Theatre Change Combined Proposal.pdf>



CURRICULUM PROPOSAL 
 

APPROVAL PAGE 

 

Proposal Title: Name and Description Change to Contemp Hispanic Thea & Drama   
 
College:   Liberal Arts               Department: Theatre and Dance 
 
 

DEPARTMENT CHAIR- Cristina Goletti  
 
I have read the enclosed proposal and approve this proposal on behalf of the department. 
 
 
_______________________________________           _______________________________  
   
Signature        Date 
 
 
COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE CHAIR - Insert  Chair Name  
 
I have read the enclosed documents and approve the proposal on behalf of the college curriculum 
committee. 
        
 
 
     
_______________________________________           _______________________________  
         
Signature        Date 
 
 
COLLEGE DEAN - Insert  Dean Name  
 
I have read the enclosed documents and approve the proposal on behalf of the college.  I certify 
that the necessary funds will be allocated by the college in support of this proposal. 
 
 
     
_______________________________________           _______________________________  
         
Signature        Date  
 



UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM CHANGE MEMO  

 

 
Date:   5/11/2021  
 
From:  James Stratton, Theatre and Dance 
 
Through: Cristina Goletti, Chair & Hide Tsutsui, Interim Chair (incoming) 
 
Through: Denis O’Hearn, Dean, College of Liberal Arts 
 
To:  Crystal Herman, Chair, LACC  
   
 

Proposal Title:   Name and Description Change to Contemp Hispanic Thea & Drama                     
 
We are seeking to update the course title and accompanying description to be clearer and 
more relevant for our current UTEP population. The name and course description change 
reflect the current artistic, research, and pedagogical needs of the field and will provide 
students with current and pertinent knowledge for the future of the theatre. 



COURSE CHANGE FORM 
 

All fields below are required 
 
College :   Liberal Arts               Department : Theatre and Dance 
 
Rationale for changing the course:  
We are seeking to update the course title and accompanying description to be clearer and more 
relevant for our current UTEP population 
 

All fields below are required 
 
Subject Prefix and number THEA 3335 
 
Course Title  Contemp Hispanic Thea & Drama 
 

Change From To 

Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312 

Course Title 
 

Contemp Hispanic Thea & Drama Latinx Theatre 

Course Description 
 

Examination of the Hispanic-
American experience through the 
works of contemporary American 
playwrights. Plays and 
performances are studies as 
literature, as political statement, 
and as social and ethnic 
phenomenon. . 

An examination of the Latinx 
experience through the works of 
contemporary Latinx and Latin 
American playwrights. Through 
the  analysis of these texts and 
their productions, students will 
gain an understanding of 
common themes and distinct 
styles of Latinx performance as 
literature, political statements, 
and validation of identity. 

      
 

            

      
 

            

      
 

            

      
 

            

      
 

            

      
 

            

      
 

            

 



These changes will be reflected in Banner, Goldmine, and the catalog 


